ANNUAL MEETING AGENDA
FEBRUARY 15, 2026

11:15a (directly following the one service at 10:00) in the Sanctuary

Opening Prayer Todd Lincoln, Elder
Call meeting to order and review agenda Gregory Wagenfuhr, Pastor/Moderator
Declare quorum Rich Millet, Clerk of Session

Community Testimonies from Staff:
e Kara Candid - Youth and Young Adults
e Sarah Huck - Family and Children’s Ministries
e Becca Mailand - Preschool
e Nathan Gross - Contemporary Worship
e Jason Wickson - Traditional Worship

Vote to approve 2025 Congregational Minutes Gregory
Report on 2026 Budget Janet Krieger, BMT* and Tammy Nunley, Business Manager
Ask Gregory and Ainhoa to step out Rich
Vote to approve pastoral compensation package Rich and Tammy

Ask Gregory and Ainhoa to return
Closing Words with Gratitude Gregory

Adjourn and Closing Prayer Rich

*(BMT) Business Ministry Team 2026
Mark Baldwin, Janet Krieger, Tammy Nunley, Gregory Wagenfuhr, and Dennis Whitcher.

2026 Elders
John Adkison, Aaron Dalan, Bruce Drollinger, Michele Elledge, Eric Gustafson, Larry Hasen,
Janet Krieger, Todd Lincoln, Ana Lucas Garcia, Rich Millet (Clerk), and Joe Park.



GRACE OF CHRIST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

2026 BUDGET
2026 BUDGET

INCOME:

PLEDGES $ 669,966

OTHER CONTRIBUTIONS $ 381,530

YEAR END $ 60,000
INTEREST INCOME $ 18,000

TOTAL INCOME $ 1,129,496

DEPT. EXPENSES:

ADULT MINISTRY $ 2,000
FAMILY MINISTRY $ 15,000
STUDENT MINISTRY $ 12,840

HOSPITALITY MINISTRY $ 4,700

MISSION MINISTRY $ 60,000
GHORMLEY SUPPORT $ 5,000
PRESCHOOL $ 6,000

WORSHIP MINISTRY $ 11,050
TECHNOLOGY MINISTRY $ 45,000

BUSINESS MINISTRY
COVENANT PARTNERSHIP  $ 11,500
BUILDINGS & GROUNDS $ 190,000
OFFICE & FINANCE $ 31,000
STAFF & PERSONNEL $ 758,250

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 1,152,340
$ (22,844)



OPERATIONAL BUDGET

INCOME:
Pledges
Other Contributions
Year-End gifts
MS Interest

SUBTOTAL

DEPT. EXPENSES:
Adult Ministry
Family Ministry
Student Ministry
Hospitality Ministry
Mission Ministry
Ghormley Support
Preschool Support
Worship Ministry
Technology Ministry
Business Ministry
Covenant Partnership
Buildings & Grounds
Office & Finance
Staff & Personnel
TOTAL EXPENSES

GRACE OF CHRIST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FORTHE MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2025

NET OPERATING INCOME

Designated Missions
Given above Budget

PRESCHOOL:
Tuition

Other Income
Expenses
Reserve

BALANCE 12/31/25

PNC PASTOR FUNDS
RESERVE FUNDS

97%

94%

2024
ACTUAL
$ 801,983
$ 268,153
$ 51,697
22,948

“| &

$ 1,144,781

702
14,040
10,248
2,542
68,900
5,000
6,000
8,196
39,000

Rl e i R R - - -

12,680
155,101
28,963
760,639

@a|H A H P

ST12011

<+

32,770
$ 73,630

$ 46,514
$ 555,835
$ 17,770
$ 125,306
$ 5,411
$ 40,027
$ 790,863

$0
$ 19,338

% OF
ANNUAL M-T-D Y-T-D 2025
BUDGET TOTAL BUDGET
$ 782,127 $ 85346 $ 797,545 102%
$ 293,706 $ 41,0564 $ 248,535 85%
$ 50000 $ 65140 $ 73,673 147%
$ 19,500 $ 1,671 $ 19,052 98%
$ 1,145,333 $ 193,211 $ 1,138,804 99%
$ 3,000 $ 146 $ 1,560 52%
$ 15,000 $ 2,022 $ 14,995 100%
$ 9,350 $ - $ 9,350 100%
$ 5,700 $ 220 $ 2,692 47%
$ 68,900 $ 7,017 $ 57,503 83%
$ 5,000 $ 1,250 $ 5,000 100%
$ 6,000 $ 500 $ 6,000 100%
$ 11,010 $ 2,384 $ 8,640 78%
$ 45,000 $ 3,321 $ 38,609 86%
$ 11,500 $ 938 $ 11,500 100%
$ 181,900 $ 31,800 $ 178,011 98%
$ 33,000 $ 3,145 $ 29,512 89%
$ 749,973 $ 68,714 $ 770,551 103%
$ 1,145,333 $ 121,457 $ 1,133,923 99%
$ 71,755 $ 4,882
$ 1,815 $ 46,481
BANK ACCOUNT BALANCES 12/31/25
2025/2026 YEAR Operations - US Bank
$ 20,286 Morgan Stanley
$ 7,493 Preschool - US Bank
$ (26,992) Restricted Funds - US Bank
$ 16,982 Deacon Funds - US Bank
$ 17,770 School of Ministry and Leadership
$ 10,146 PREPAID PLEDGE AMOUNT
$ 555,835 SEVERANCE PACKAGE
ADVANCED OFFERING

A

23,250



Adult Ministry

Bldg/Maint Reserves
Family /Children Ministry

Foundation

Hospitality Ministry

Mission Ministry
Outreach Camps
Sozo Ministry
Staff & Personnel
Student Ministries

Technology Ministry

Women's Ministry
Worship Team

Project Mercy

Adams Elementary

Ghormley Funds

YWAM - Cambodia

YWAM - Hawaii
Deacons
Wycliffe (Graves)
Brent Knipper
Cru

Disaster Relief
Trailseekers

Navigators (Lani Johnson)

Outreach Camps

GRACE OF CHRIST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
RESTRICTED FUNDS/DESIGNATED MISSION FUNDS
FORTHE MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2025

RESTRICTED FUNDS

BALANCE INCOME EXPENSES BALANCE
$ 6,625 $ 777 $ 260 $ 7,142
$ 14,578 $ 19,330 $ 19,477 $ 14,432
$ 26,729 $ 5,010 $ 6,155 $ 25,584
$ 6,304 $ 45,544 $ 51,818 $ 30
$ 226 $ 10 $ 62 $ 174
$ 38,977 $ 23,643 $ 32,104 $ 30,517
$ 24,841 $ 11,935 $ 33,211 $ 3,565
$ 1,953 $ 912 $ 172 $ 2,692
$ 3,969 $ 10,932 $ 12,065 $ 2,836
$ 14,816 $ 4,208 $ 6,612 $ 12,412
$ 17,679 $ - $ - $ 17,679
$ 1,473 $ - $ - $ 1,473
$ 4,437 $ 1,361 $ 2,027 $ 3,772

TOTALS $ 162,609 $ 123,662 $ 163,964 $ 122,306

DESIGNATED MISSION FUNDS
BALANCE DONATIONS EXPENSES BALANCE
$ - $ 4,750 $ 4,750 $ -
$ - $ 860 $ - $ 860
$ - $ 4,400 $ 4,400 $ -
$ - $ 3,800 $ 3,800 $ -
$ - $ 460 $ 460 $ -
$ - $ 3,200 $ - $ 3,200
$ - $ 5,425 $ 5,425 $ -
$ - $ 900 $ 900 $ -
$ - $ 500 $ 500 $ -
$ - $ 2,551 $ 2,551 $ -
$ - $ 2,700 $ 2,700 $ -
$ - $ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ -
$ - $ 11,935 $ - $ 11,935
TOTALS $ - $ 46,481 $ 30,486 $ 15,995

** Held in Restricted Funds

**

**

**



GRACE OF CHRIST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
FOUNDATION FUNDS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2025

BANK/INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Banner Checking $ 26,711
Morgan Stanley Preferred Savings $ 108,692
Morgan Stanley - Foundation Estates $ 783,413
Morgan Stanley - Gallucci & Fanning $ 101,444
Morgan Stanley - Childs $ 137,331
Morgan Stanley - Evans $ 34,579
Morgan Stanley - Toweill $ 19,814
Morgan Stanley - Great Commission Fund $ 240,076

SUB-TOTAL $ 1,452,061
6 INSURANCE CASH VALUE POLICIES $ 211,888

TOTAL $ 1,663,949



ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES
GRACE OF CHRIST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
FEBRUARY 16, 2025

The meeting was opened by Moderator Curt McFarland at 11:20am in our church sanctuary.
Elder Ana Lucas Garcia prayed. Clerk of Session, Jeff Arkills, declared a quorum.

Peggy Schaffer, Personnel Chair, introduced staff, asked those present to come to center aisle and
congregation prayed over them.

The 2024 Congregational Minutes were presented to the congregation by Curt. A motion was made
to approve all the 2024 Congregational Meeting Minutes. There was a second. They were approved.

Curt gave a review of the past year. He asked people to stand who have served the churchin one
capacity or another. He read out loud the many, many ways people in our church serve and within a
few minutes everyone was standing. A testament to the servants in our church family. Joyful, Jesus-

focused servants.

Curt showed part of a 2012 video of John Ortberg speaking on “A Vision for Ministry and
introduction of ECO.”

Special thanks and recognition were given by Curt for Dennis Whitcher who has been servingin a
variety of ways - congregational care & visits, pastoral care, Sunday preaching, Wednesday
teachings, and as a support to Curt as they plan the sermon series.

Tammy Nunley, Business Manager, reported on the session-approved 2025 budget and shared the
vision with the congregation. Patty Arkills gave an update on the positive Stewardship Campaign
which she helped chair in the fall of 2024. We have much to celebrate with God.

Jeff Arkills asked Curt and Kathaleen to leave so that Tammy could present the pastoral
compensation package. After Tammy’s presentation, Jeff called for a motion to approve Curt
McFarland’s pastoral compensation package for 2025. There was a motion, a second, and a vote.

The motjon was approved.

Curt and Kathaleen returned. Jeff thanked them both for the many ways they give to our church,
serving God, and loving others in the name of Jesus. Jeff prayed as the meeting was adjourned at

12:23pm.

Approved this ~_dayof , 2025

Jeff Arkills, Clerk Curt McFarland, Moderator



CONGREGATIONAL MEETING
FOR THE CALL OF GRACE OF CHRIST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH YAKIMA
LEAD PASTOR/HEAD OF STAFF
SUNDAY, JUNE 29, 2025

Appropriate notice of this meeting was provided over a 10-day period which included two Sundays.

Purpose: to hear the report from the Pastor Nominating Committee and to vote on the Reverend Dr.
Gregory P Wagenfuhr as the Lead Pastor/Head of Staff of Grace of Christ Presbyterian Church.

Moderator: Curt McFarland and Clerk: Jeff Arkills
Curt opened the meeting at 11:10am; Jeff prayed. A quorum was declared by the Clerk.

After sharing the outline to the process of the PNC’s call for Rev. Dr. Gregory Wagenfuhr as our next
Lead Pastor/Head of Staff, Curt shared a heartfelt statement. He explained the six-week transition
period and shared his and Kathaleen’s deep gratitude for their family and friends at Grace of Christ.

The elders* were introduced and took questions from the congregation on the process and
transition period.

The Pastor Nominating Committee** was invited forward and introduced. They welcomed Gregory
on the platform with them and had a time of Q&A. They also took time to answer questions from
congregation and from online viewers.

Gregory and Ainhoa were excused, and the voting process was explained. Ballots were distributed
by the ushers. After Elders collected the ballots, they took them to another room to count along
with the ballots submitted by email from online viewers. While the ballots were being counted,
Tammy Nunley explained the Terms of Call. There were no questions.

Jeff announced the vote was in favor of accepting the call for the Rev. Dr. Gregory Wagenfuhr to be
our next pastor. Curt called for a vote on the TOC. A motion was made to accept the Terms of

Call. M/S/P

The Wagenfuhrs were invited back into the Sanctuary and the good news was shared. The church
gathered around Gregory and Ainhoa; Todd Lincoln offered prayer and praise for our new pastor
and his family.

Curt dismissed the Pastor Nominating Committee for a job well done.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:37pm

*Elders present: Aaron Dalan, Michele Elledge, Larry Hasen, Ana Lucas Garcia, Shane Merrill, Joe
Park, Robin Stuber, and Dennis Whitcher. (Doug Bernd absent)

**PNC members: Todd Lincoln (chair), Ellen Bartelli, Doyle Ehl, Carolyn Mason, Amae Merrill, Mark
Norman, Caroline Sundquist, Gloria Valencia-Cerda. (Amy Klein absent)

Approved this day of , 2025.

Curt McFarland, Moderator Jeff Arkills, Clerk



CONGREGATIONAL MEETING MINUTES

SUNDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2025
Grace of Christ Presbyterian Church Yakima

The purpose of meeting is to dissolve the pastoral relationship between Grace of Christ and
Reverand Curt McFarland, concluding the pastor transition. This was announced two weeks
prior to the meeting date, in church publications.

Moderator Rev. Dr. Gregory Wagenfuhr opened the meeting with prayer at 10:15am. He gave
thanks for Curt and Kathaleen’s ministries here at Grace.

A quorum was declared by Elder Dennis Whitcher.
Dennis read Curt and Kathaleen McFarland’s Thank You Letter to the church family.

A motion was made to dissolve the pastoral relationship between Grace of Christ Presbyterian
Church and Pastor Curt McFarland. M/S/P

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting in prayer. M/S/P

Dennis prayed. Meeting adjourned at 10:20am

Approved this day of , 2025

Gregory Wagenfuhr, Moderator Dennis Whitcher, Elder



CONGREGATIONAL MEETING MINUTES
Grace of Christ Presbyterian Church
November 16, 2025

The Meeting of the Congregation of Grace of Christ Presbyterian Church Yakima, Washington,
Sunday, November 16, 2025, after the first service, in the Sanctuary. Appropriate notice of this
meeting was given on two successive Sundays prior to the meeting.

PURPOSE: To present the slate of Church Officer Candidates for 2026 to the Congregation for a
Congregational vote.

Moderator: Pastor Gregory Wagenfuhr; Clerk of Session: Robin Stuber; Nominating Committee
Chair: Linda Mathews

The meeting was opened in prayer at 10:16am by Rev. Dr. Gregory Wagenfuhr.

Clerk, Robin Stuber, declared a quorum.

Gregory introduced Nominating Committee chairperson Linda Mathews. Linda invited candidates
to the front of the sanctuary and read names nominated for each office.

Moderator Gregory asked if there were any additional nominees, hearing none asked for a motion
to be made to accept the slate of officers presented by the Nominating Committee. The
motion was seconded. A vote was taken, by voice, of our Covenant Partners and Legacy Members.
Motion carried.

The following were nominated for Office of Elder commencing January 2026 for a
three-year term: John Adkison, Bruce Drollinger, Eric Gustafson, Janet Krieger, Todd
Lincoln, and Rich Millet

The following were nominated for Office of Deacon commencing January 2026 for a
two-year term: Siegie Daniel, Nancy Gustafson, Kathy Mathison, Matt Miles, Mike
Ojanen, and Dorothy Stotz

The following were nominated for Office of Nominating Committee commencing
January 2026: Keith Mathews will be Co-Chairperson and Cal Jansen will be the
Deacon Representative

The following Members of Nominating Committee will continue for another year:

Linda Mathews (Chairperson), Carla Kupp, Cathy Campbell, and *Janet Doty.
*Janet Doty let the NC know she wanted to serve another year earlier this fall. She was
accidentally omitted when creating the agenda for this meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:19am; Robin prayed.

Approved this day of , 2025.

Gregory Wagenfuhr, Moderator Robin Stuber, Interim Clerk





